
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 4/14/2011 9:15:26 AM
To: 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: all changes are made except inserting that one paragraph from version 2; I didn't 

have time.

I'm not sure it is minor but I will double check. Thanks for your help on this Marzia. It is much 
appreciated.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpue.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 09:11 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: all changes are made except inserting that one paragraph from version 2; I didn't have 
time.

oh I don't think you would need to do that cuz that was the
most minor change from PG&E's perspective or else I would have done
it.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 9:11 AM 
To: Zafar,
Marzia
Subject: Re: all changes are made except inserting that one 
paragraph from version 2; I didn't have time.

Thanks.
Perhaps we can file a letter with Clanon to change it.

From: Zafar,
Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 14,
2011 08:51 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: all changes are
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made except inserting that one paragraph from version 2; I didn't have time.

IVIarzia Zafar 
. acpuc.ca.gov.
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